
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

 

               
 

SUMMARY 

 
This item requests that the Board approve payment of $108,162.09 to Evoqua Water 
Technologies for replacement of a special resin and related change out services at the Saugus 
1 & 2 Wells Perchlorate Treatment Facility.  Evoqua’s invoice is attached. This item is 
reimbursable under the existing settlement agreement between SCV Water and Whittaker-
Bermite. 
 
DISCUSSION    
 
The Saugus 1 and 2 Wells Perchlorate Treatment Facility uses a proprietary resin that removes 
perchlorate from the source water.  The resin eventually becomes saturated with perchlorate 
and must be removed and replaced periodically.  As the cost of resin and sales taxes have 
increased over the last several years, a resin change out purchase order now exceeds the 
General Manager’s $100,000 purchase authority and must be approved by the Board.  The 
most recent invoice is for $108,162.09. The resin and related services are just under $100,000, 
but with sales tax the item exceeds $100,000. 
 
It should be noted that this is a reimbursable treatment operation and maintenance cost under 
the existing settlement agreement with Whittaker- Bermite, and will be submitted for 
reimbursement.  Thus, SCV water essentially fronts the payment until it receives 
reimbursement.   
 
SCV Water’s administrative code provides purchasing authority of up to $100,000 to the 
General Manager and provides for a number of exceptions for certain classes of recurring 
expenses, however it does not explicitly identify these reimbursable expenses and does not 
exempt sales taxes from the $100,000 limit.  A separate item will be coming to the next 
Administration and Finance Committee to request further clarification of the policy to permit the 
General Manager to approve certain reimbursable expenses above the $100,000 threshold.   
 
The only action requested at this time is approval of the payment. 
 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS  

 

This is a budgeted cost which is also subject to reimbursement from Whittaker-Bermite per the 
terms of the settlement agreement with SCV Water for Perchlorate. 

DATE: July 11, 2019 

TO:  SCVWA Board of Directors  

FROM: Matthew G. Stone  
General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve Payment to Evoqua Water Technologies for Perchlorate Resin and Change 
Out Service at the Saugus 1 & 2 Wells Perchlorate Treatment Facility 
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RECOMMENDATION    

 
That the Board approve payment of $108,162.90 to Evoqua Water Technologies. 
 
Attachment 

 






